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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings withir community)

This two story brick house with hipped roof is a fine example of
Georgian domestic architecture. The house was extensively altered when
it was divided into apartments. Exceptional features that remain include
the fine modillioned cornice, splayed and arched brick window lintels and
excaptional entrance porch. The perch is pedimented with Doric entablature
supported by fluted Doric columns. The ocriginal three Georgian window
dormers have been replaced with shed dormers on both the front and side
of the building. The entrance has recently been enclosed.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This house was built by Nicholas Johnson shortly after he purchased
this lot of land from John Newman in 1733. Johnson was a prominent
citizen of Newburyport. He was the owner of numerous vess2ls built on the
banks of the Merrimack including the Brigantine "William" built in 1783
and the "Success" built the following year.

Nicholas Johnson was one of the Proprietors cf the Locks and Canals
of the Merrimack River. He also served as a selectman and as a represent-
ative to the General Court. He was also a founder or incorporator of the
following organizations, the Merrimack Humane Society in 1802, the
Newburyport Wollen Manufacturing Company in 1794, and the Newburyport
Marine Insurance Company in 1799. He was also a member of the Marine
Fire Society and Marine Society of Newburyport.

The house remained in the Johnson family until the third quarter of
the nineteenth century. In 1851 Henry Johnson owned the property.
Henry Johnson was the president of the Merchants Bank.

This house is no longer a single family residence having been
divided into apartments in the present century.
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